



Emily Frascaroli, Director
Automotive Safety Office
Sustainability, Environment & Safety Engineering

Ford World Headquarters
1 American Road
Dearborn, MI 48126

January 14, 2025

Mr. Adam Raviv
Chief Counsel
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Room W41-227
Washington, DC 20590

Re: Request for Confidential Treatment of Information Pertaining to PE24-014

Dear Mr. Raviv:

As explained in Ford's December 20, 2024 Request for Confidential Treatment Pertaining to PE24-014, Ford identified confidential supplier documents but had not yet received the supplier certificates in support of the Part 512 Request as of the time of the December 20, 2024 submission.

The signed supplier certificates for Purflux (Sogefi), Magna, and Bosch have since been received and are provided herein as Attachment 3. Ford is requesting confidential treatment for designated documents contained in its response to PE24-014, the basis of which was provided in Ford's December 20, 2024 request. We apologize for the inconvenience.

If you have any questions concerning this response, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



For:
Emily Frascaroli
Enclosure